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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Executive Branch, Legislative Branch, Judicial Branch, All Districts, General 

Public 

 

FROM: Patrick Andrews, Executive Director 

Department of Education        

                  

DATE:   October 09, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: DOE Notice for Authorized Closure – Friday, October 25, 2024 

 

The following memo serves as notice of our Department Office Closure for Friday, October 25, 

2024, from 12pm to 4pm.  A mandatory all staff meeting is scheduled for all DOE Programs and 

Divisions.  If you have any questions related to this closure, please contact our department 

programs. 

 

Administration    520-383-8650 

Child Care     520-383-7800 

Education Assistance   520-383-6571 

Head Start     520-383-7800 

One Stop     520-383-4251 

Recreation     520-383-1260 

Special Services    520-383-7822 

TO ha Ma:mscama i he We:mta  520-993-4554 

TON Youth Council    520-383-4665 

Venito Garcia Library   520-383-5756 

Vocational Rehabilitation   520-383-8796 

 

All Department of Education program business will recommence at 4:00pm on Friday, October 

25, 2024.  We apologize for any inconveniece this closure may cause to ongoing daily activities. 

 

Approved: ___ Not Approved: ____ 

 

        

Verlon Jose, Chairman  Date 

Tohono O’odham Nation 

10/10/2024




